City of Annapolis

160 Duke Of Gloucester Street Annapolis, MD 21401



Standing Committee Minutes

Monday, March 2, 2015

7:00 PM

Public Hearing

Mayor John T. Chambers, Jr. City Council Chambers

Housing and Human Welfare / Housing and Community Development

1. Call To Order

Chairman Kirby called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.

Roll Call

Present: 3 - Alderman Budge, Alderman Kirby and Alderman Littmann

Also In Attendance: Jonetta Hahn, Theresa Bond, and Sandra Chapman

3. Business before Committee

HHW012015 Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting

Attachments: January 20, 2015

Alderman Littmann moved to approve. Seconded. CARRIED on voice vote.

Aye: 3 - Alderman Budge, Alderman Kirby and Alderman Littmann

4. Public Hearing

- <u>ID-54-15</u> Community Development Block Grant Program Funding Presentations FY2016
 - Attachments: Presentation Guidelines.docx

2015 CPD formula \$\$\$ - HUD Baltimore Office breakout by grantee and program (1) (1).pdf Presentation Schedule (1).pdf

Mike Drummond, Executive Director Arundel Lodge Inc., 2600 Solomons Island Road, Edgewater, Maryland 21037 gave a presentation on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Project Request for Fiscal Year 2016 Funds, and answered questions from the committee.

Rick Callaghan, Chief Operating Officer & Anna Ziehl, Property Manager Arc of the Central Chesapeake Region, 931 Spa Road, Annapolis, Maryland 21401 gave a presentation on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Project Request for Fiscal Year 2016 Funds, and answered questions from the committee.

Steven Cornett, CEO Boys and Girls Club, 1103 Smithville Street, Annapolis, Maryland 21401 gave a brief presentation on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Project Request for Fiscal Year 2016 Funds, and answered questions from the committee.

Shawn Griffith, 810 Brooke Ct., #A, Annapolis, Maryland 21401,Director of Operations & Housing Authority City of Annapolis, (HACA) gave a brief presentation on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Project Request for Fiscal Year 2016 Funds, and answered questions from the committee.

Yevola Peters, 885 Marengo Street, Annapolis, Maryland 21401, Board Member representing Newtowne Community Development Corporation gave a brief presentation on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Project Request for Fiscal Year 2016 Funds, and answered questions from the committee.

Elizabeth McKinney, Executive Director, Light House Shelter 10 Hudson Street, Annapolis, Maryland 21401 gave a brief presentation on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Project Request for Fiscal Year 2016 Funds, and answered questions from the committee.

Cheryl Menendez, 1411 Cedar Park, Annapolis, Maryland 21401, Executive Director Restoration Community Development Corporation gave a brief presentation on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Project Request for Fiscal Year 2016 Funds, and answered questions from the committee.

Robert Strupp, Executive Director, Baltimore Neighborhood Incorporated (BNI) 2530 N. Charles Street, Ste. 200, Baltimore, Maryland 21218 gave a brief presentation on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Project Request for Fiscal Year 2016 Funds, and answered questions from the committee.

Edward Green, Executive Director, Opportunities Industrialization Center (OIC) 2600 Solomons Island Road, Edgewater, Maryland 21037 gave a brief presentation on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Project Request for Fiscal Year 2016 Funds, and answered questions from the committee.

Michael Goldfader, Executive Director Samaritan House 2610 Greenbriar Lane, Annapolis, Maryland 21401 Program Project Request for Fiscal Year 2016 Funds, and answered questions from the committee.

Delores Bullock, Vice President Blessed in Tech 302 Beach Drive, Annapolis, Maryland

21403 gave a brief presentation on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Project Request for Fiscal Year 2016 Funds, and answered questions from the committee.

Loise Novochadlo, Executive Director Center of Help 906 Forest Drive Ste.,2B Annapolis, Maryland 21401 gave a brief presentation on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Project Request for Fiscal Year 2016 Funds, and answered questions from the committee.

This Informational Item was presented

5. Adjournment

Upon motion duly made, seconded and adopted, the Public Hearing was adjourned at 9:29 p.m.

Cyndi Gaines City Council Associate